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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 8:12 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; James Amos; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes
Subject: [EXT] Release notification - Unknown event (GPS coordinates: 32.287, -103.959)

Good morning. This is sent as notification of a release of fluids in excess of 25bbl at the referenced coordinates (32.287, ‐
103.959). The source of release has been stopped and impacted area has been secured. Details will be provided with an 
initial form C‐141. Please contact us with any questions or concerns.  
 
Thank you, 
Jake Foust 
XTO Energy 
432‐266‐2663 
 


